2/11/69
Dear Sylvis,

Thanks for the note on Hersld., One of the fine young men with whom I
work i= in touch with him. Thess ware the documents 1 recalled but cauli not
lneete. As of my lest information, Hermld hsd sdled nothing on thosze voint but
hnd on others., The letter remain %c »o aestablizhed az fsect.

Vince hee sent me 2 copy of his B8/C letter to yau. I wiull? prafer bo
Torget thst unplessantness but fear 1 esnaot, I will, tec the degress pousitle,
aveld it, and I =hv1l not respond to him,

His second parapgreph conteins misgtotemente. IF it 1 trus thsi he
did not influence thet decision, erd I de not cell hinm g liar, whet hs lLsd sarlier
done wees suflicient %o hove this sflfact, That dd not zetb wiped cub, Lem nay
hsve assked Bud tc tell me those things, but Bud did not. I think it is worth
noting that if he did concult "several of the crities", unnamed (he mzntions & Rgy
Mereus tc me), he consulted thoee wko had ne wnowledge, es be wall krew - =nd as
he prefers, be@suss it ic on this besis that he hag cpersted. This i one of the
paragraphs in #ich there is subconscious reflection of his ccncept of self or
which * heve told you. For exsmple (my emphesis):"I specificslly instructed
Pué Fenstervald that he wes to inform Barclé that I wes totslly iTrelsvent to
the decision”.

That he saye in hic third marsgrsph is unlnown to ma. I nresume it
iz aorrect. I also cen find ne fault, ineluding with the statenent attributed
to the judge. 7het had hurrened before kim i& encuzh to wurrsat thut fecling.
Fowever, none ofnthis would have conme tc pass hesd 1% not taen for shat wect
tefore thet iz so insxcuseable.

It 42 trea that I told khim I weuld not 8gain discuss this with him,
snd thet I declinesd hi: offerrtc come hara. First of 1%, it subjects my wilis To
whet she cmanot sbids, From what ste has ecoms tn know of Vines =ni thiz sho $old
me in sdvanee she wmuld not ge to dinra: with us. Her snticipations were iamed-
1ately confimmed @s soon 2s he sad Haten pot into the houae, Second of sll, tnis
routina he muss through tesrs me up ematlonr1ly apd I earrvot weork well fﬂrdsaveral
deys. M@ I refuss %o secont himin ¢he role io whieh he hes cast hinself. “esides,
pa 4= utteply teradtisnel ond entirnly unrssponzive, end that no cne ca cope with.
Akove all elee, i1 war- nok necesssry, sxcapt to this self-importunce with which
I think he sesks to quiet his crnaciencs for his own sbdicstlons snd dlscoursgement.

T intend nethine further with the lettar I weote him. 1% wee Ifor the
record snd I regard 3% ms en cecurste record. if he should prove «ny ci the stete-
mente wrorg, I will ennlogize to him end everyons else for any sach error. He
hus not, hes not anisrtsien to and, I em coniident, cannot. You heve tersonal
¥nowlange of some #T it end + heve the docunments on the rest, plus thet,

The firat pert of the ¥S is eantirely fales, The judge had seid exsctly
the oprosite, on 1/31, I have no knowlzdga of whyt ne s=1d 2/, bu: the present
situstion indicstes it cunnot be =g here reprecentsed. +n zny event, if it hed
eome to vege, who would have couzed it but Vince ans those agreeing with him?

1 gn deeply aprreciste the justifistle scndeseencisn of the exslied,
that genuine democretis spirit ewvinesd by the nobility, " but I offer thiz itenm
2s support for the ides thet 1 wse etill willinz %o maintain s cpsn nicd snd
hear Hsrold out on that dete". I em so thrilled}

Poor, slck men,

Sincersly,



